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March 22, 2022 

 

Stefanie Casella, Planner 

Portsmouth Planning Department 

1 Junkins Avenue 

Portsmouth, NH 03801 

 

SUBJECT: Response to TAC comments 

    Site Plan Application for a Site Redevelopment 

    2255 Lafayette Road 

 

 

Dear Stefanie: 

 

Greenman-Pedersen, Inc. (GPI) is in receipt of the comments provided by the TAC members both in the 

email dated February 28, 2022 and at the March 1, 2022 TAC meeting, regarding the review of the above 

mentioned application.  Our response to comments is as follows: 
 

1. The OCS HDPE flow control tee outlet structure should have at least 3 SS straps holding it.  Also, 

there should be no or virtually no sump in that assembly as the concrete structure itself has sufficient 

sump and it could keep animals from drowning.  The OCS detail shows a 24” opening in the 

concrete top for a 32” manhole cover.  The opining should be 30” for entry like a standard manhole, 

not 24”.  You should specify the distance required from the open top of the tee to the underside of 

the manhole top to ensure enough flow can enter the tee in peak flow conditions. 

Response:  The Outlet Control Structure (OCS) detail has been revised to include 3 stainless 

steel straps, reduce the sump within the flow control tee, and revise the structure opening size 

to accommodate a 32” manhole cover.  The distance from the OCS rim elevation to the 

elevation of the open top of the flow control tee is approximately 4.7 feet, therefore, there will 

be no flow restrictions for runoff to enter the open top. 

 

2. The two bollards in front of the Handicapped unloading area don’t look like they are spaced out 

enough to safely pass. 

Response:  The bollards at the ADA accessible loading space are proposed at 5ft from center to 

center, which complies with ADA guidelines.  A dimension has been added to the site plan to 

ensure proper construction. 

 

3. Please show the multi-use path with shading so we can see it clearly and confirm that there are no 

physical obstructions in the way.  Please confirm it will be graded at no more than 1.6% cross pitch 

and that it extends from property line to property line. 

Response:  Shading has been added to the added to the multi-use path on the Site Plan and 

spot shots have been added on the Grading and Drainage Plan to show the path is graded at no 

more than a 1.6% cross slope. 

 

4. Televise and provide video of existing sewer to DPW for review/approve for adequacy for reuse. 

Response:  The existing sewer line was televised, and it was determined that due to the 

numerous breaks in the line, a new service connection should be proposed.  The existing sewer 

line shall be abandoned in place and plugged at the main. 
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5. Water shut off to be inside of a gate valve box if the shut off is located in the paved area. 

Response:  The domestic line has changed to a domestic/fire protection line.  The new water 

shutoff is proposed near the eastern building wall. 

 

6. Existing water line will need to be abandoned at the main prior to demolition if it is not being 

reused.  Existing service is 1.25” copper.  CTS water service will need tracing wire installed, 

contact Water Dept. for information. 

Response: A note has been added that the existing water service should be abandoned at the 

main. 

 

7. Stormwater maintenance plan will be required. 

Response:  The Stormwater Inspection & Maintenance Plan was included toward the back of 

the Stormwater Management Report. 

 

8. Multi use path cross section detailing needs to be provided for approval.  2.5” thick asphalt on 8” of 

crushed gravel base. 

Response:  A new detail has been added to Sheet 9. 

 

9. What are the plans for the “future EV charging station”? 

Response:  The applicant is currently working with Tesla on timing of construction.  Most 

likely conduit will be installed, and area brought to grade for their construction in the future. 

 

10. A Conditional Use Permit will be needed for the drive-through. 

Response:  A letter requesting the CUP and addressing the criteria was submitted with the 

original submission. 

 

11. A Wetland Conditional Use Permit will be needed for the impacts to the buffer area. 

Response:  A letter requesting a Wetland CUP for the impacts to the buffer were submitted 

within the Wetland CUP section of the Land Use Application. 

 

12. Please provide variance info on the plan set. 

Response:  The date the variances were granted has been added to the Site Plan. 

 

13. Commercial buildings greater than 5,000 sf require fire sprinkler systems. 

Response:  A fire protection water line has been added to the Utility Plan. 
 

14. Remove the crosswalk in the back. 

Response:  Per discussions with Tesla, an accessible space with connection to the building 

sidewalk is required. 
 

15. Extend a sidewalk along the eastern pavement edge from the multi-use path to the sidewalk in front 

of the building. 

Response:  A bituminous concrete sidewalk has been added. 
 

16. The truck turning plan should show the turning path for a Portsmouth Fire Truck. 

Response:  The Truck Turn Plan has been revised. 
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If you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to contact me by phone at 603-

374-7906 or by email to nduquette@gpinet.com. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Nicole Duquette 
 

Nicole Duquette, PE, LEED AP 

Project Manager 
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